
Board Meeting 
2.16.2024

AGENDA

10:30 a.m. 

10:32 a.m. 

10:35 a.m

10:40 a.m. 

10:45 a.m. 

10:50 a.m. 

11:00 a.m.

11:05 a.m. 

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
Robert Fagnant, Chair 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
An opportunity for members of the public to comment on any agendized or non- agendized items within the subject matter jurisdiction 
of the Columbia Community Foundation. Members of the public may have up to 2 minutes. 

COMMUNITY LIAISON REPORTS
Updates from offices of elected officials and community partners 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  | ACTION ITEM 
Approval of  December Board meeting minutes

APPOINT NEW BOARD MEMBER | ACTION ITEM 
Appoint Robert Balogh, General Manager of Stone Brewery

COLUMBIA DISTRICT STANDING REPORT | INFORMATION ITEM 
Director Staff report out of Columbia District: 
Joel Hermosillo, Director of Business Engagement, DSDP

APPROVE DESIGN OF COLUMBIA DISTRICT BANNERS | ACTION ITEM 
Review and approve of base Columbia Banner Designs - Joel Hermosillo, Director of Business Engagement, DSDP

PARKING DISTRICT| INFORMATION ITEM 
Update on Parking District - Jordan Latchford, Government Affairs Manager, DSDP

ULI C STREET STUDY | INFORMATION ITEM 
Review of ULI C Street TAP study which includes revitalization planning and efforts towards the C Street area - Joel Hermosillo,Director of 
Business Engagement, DSDP

BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION & ANNOUNCEMENTS | INFORMATION ITEM
Opportunity for Board members to provide announcements and additional information to the Board. As well 
as making recommendations and topics for the next agenda.

ADJOURN 

IN PERSON: The Music Box
1337 India St, San Diego, CA 92101

11:15 a.m. 

11:30 a.m. 

11:25 a.m. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84211283584
Remote Support
Cross-Out



Board Mee�ng Minutes December 7, 2023 

Call to Order & Roll Call 
Meeting Started 10:07 

Roll Call:
• RF - Robert Fagnant
• ED - Eric Dye
• MR - Marco Meza Ruiz
• AG - Arturo Garcia Siera

Unable to hold quorum. 

Other Atendees: 
• CF - Chris Fairchild
• CW - Cassidy Whitaker
• JH - Joel Hermosillo
• SW - Sean Warner
• BN - Blake Nachsteim
• JC - Josh Coyne
• CF - Clayton Fowler
• VH - Vivian Hoang
• RoB - Robert Balogh
• RB- Robert Bulger
• JP - Jimmy Parker
• SCB - Sarah Czarnecki Brothers
• MT - Malik Thornton
• AL - Amber Lake
• AT - Alexandra Trofimov

PUBLIC COMMENT 
• RF – Interested in projects corridors, specifically between W B St. And Ketner Blvd, 

adjacent to Stone Brewery, wants to make it safer and an engaging part of city, 
comments it would be a good opportunity.

o A lot of that will be covered, very implemented.
o RoB – Comments that he would like to see more work products that can be 

delivered to condominiums and apartments; lack of knowledge on what the 
DSDP and community founda�on does.

 Asks will a newsleter help.
 Building on C St will have a complete refresh, but you wouldn’t know; 

comments on project with SANDAG’s poten�al.
o CW – Ques�on on having any signage that goes up on construc�on fences.

 Typically, contractors put signage, maybe it’s an opportunity for us.



• MT – Comments on the budget memo survey and filling it out; updates that budget
memo from last �me is posted on website; updates that safe sleeping O lot has about
150 people and has access to services and ameni�es; feel free to contact with ques�ons.

o RF – comment on clean and safe program app, if in need of clean ups, they are
fast in response �me.

MEMBERSHIP & EVENTS: 
• RF – Ques�on about no�cing poinse�as around Downtown, when will they migrate to

Columbia.
o SW – they have already, slowly
o RF – Comment on how parklet got tagged, photo was uploaded on app, and it got

taken care of by the next day; if we see something we like to have done, we
collaborate with the DSDP.

• Director Report Out
o RF – comment on curbside bites: India St. between Ash and A, there is an

ongoing s�ckball game that is really popular, could you expand on that idea and
do pickle ball for example and get community members out there?

o RF – The number 1 thing people wanted from survey was the rename of the
district, is that something that is ongoing or a dead plan?

 JH – Not dead, but on hold; want to get the iden�ty set, history behind
district; challenging for things we want to push out if focus is on rebrand,
we want to circle back to that idea eventually.

o Ques�on on C St. storefront enhancement workshop, how did that go?
 JH – Background on what the workshop was, small business must put

money up front which is challenging so Civic Communi�es partnered to
help them financially.

 Property owners atended and a lot of ques�ons answered.
o RF – comment on B St. back in the day Octoberfest was there.

• Placemaking and Events
o Mobility Ambassador Kiosk

 RF – Living in Downtown I am always the “ambassador” so have you
thought about the impact of the cruise ships? I think it will be a very good
addi�on for those tourists.

• SW – comment on plan to iden�fy with placer.ai to see where and
when this could be effec�ve.

o Banners:
 RoB – Being a brewery district, there is opportunity to display that on the

banners.
 Amber: What do you do with the old banners?

• SW – They are recycled.

CARRIER JOHNSON – PRESENTATION: CONNECTIVITY PLAN 
• RF – comment on plans for gallery

 AL – There are plans, but can’t disclose.



• RB : comment on how different communi�es elsewhere have EV charging sta�ons, here
there is no on street EV charging; closest place is in litle Italy and a parking garage at the
end of Ketner. Could be a big differen�ator for us; so many tourists come into the
district to visit litle Italy and other areas and there’s just no charging anywhere.

o Comments on how there is some money available.
o Comments about pain�ng sidewalks and reimaging streetscapes, take Denver as

an example, �ed in blue bear to all sorts of things around their conven�on
center, if we can take a piece of artwork, we can �e that into the streetscape to
bring things alive.

o Pain�ng streetscapes in general, SD has terrible streetscapes, paint more things
to make it beter.

 AL – pain�ng is a great thing, a�er �me paint wears down, maybe we get
more funding, but it is a steppingstone and a start.

• Comments on Tesla charging sta�ons are hidden in parking
garages, how can we get those people out of their car to explore;
suggests banners and arrows showing where to go.

 Along that line, third party like Charge Point can get this in mo�on.

CAMPUS AT HORTON UPDATE: 
• RF – comments on ideas that came out, wan�ng to move forward with those, like

visibility, newsleter, projects, and developments, etc.
• RB: Think about a survey, ask people who live here, what do you want to see here?

o RF – comments about wan�ng to get together with board members as well to
discuss this.

Adjourned 11:23 


	9.27.2022.City Center BID_Meeting Minutes Approved (002).pdf
	Meeting Minutes 5.24.2022

	CCBIDAgenda11.15.pdf
	3:50 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:00 p.m. UNSHELTERED TEAM UPDATE | INFORMATION ITEM

	CCBIDAgendaPacket-5.16.2023..pdf
	3:55 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:10 p.m. RESTSPACE PRESENTATION | INFORMATION ITEM
	Strategic Priorities - Plan April 2023.pdf
	CCBD Mission and Purpose
	The mission was reviewed and discussion took place to define what it means in practical terms for board members.  Key points include:
	 Being the voice for businesses, especially on the big issues
	 Activate programs and events to draw crowds to a vibrant city center
	 Invest resources to support businesses such as space, technology and data, care and compassion, time, information, etc.
	 Stand for certain topics or initiatives and align with what matters to decision makers, city council districts, etc.
	Additionally, the relationship with the Downtown Partnership was discussed.
	Measuring Impact
	The team discussed the change the CCBD strives to make in order to be clear about the desired outcomes. Brainstorming created this initial list to be further developed.
	 Increased brand awareness: all business understand what the CCBD is and how they can benefit
	 More collaborations between businesses; community building
	 Fluid communication between businesses and employees
	 Increased traffic to downtown and attendance at events
	 Increased strategic advocacy
	 Fewer vacancies in storefronts
	 Safer neighborhoods
	Board Roles and Engagement
	After outlining more specific goals and strategy, the board agreed it’s important to understand their role within each priority. A document outlining board expectations is being created and there was consensus that the first draft is appropriate.  Joe...
	A list of possible ways to engage with businesses and promote the CCBD were shared and board members indicated what they will commit to in the next year.  It was noted that a bord toolkit will be necessary with talking points and other resources.  Sug...
	Additionally, the board meeting agendas will be reviewed and redesigned to allow more time for important strategic discussions and monitoring of this plan.


	CCBIDAgendaPacket-5.16.2023-fin.pdf
	3:55 p.m. UPDATE FROM DISTRICT MANAGER & FINANCE| INFORMATION ITEM
	4:10 p.m. RESTSPACE PRESENTATION | INFORMATION ITEM
	Strategic Priorities - Plan April 2023.pdf
	CCBD Mission and Purpose
	The mission was reviewed and discussion took place to define what it means in practical terms for board members.  Key points include:
	 Being the voice for businesses, especially on the big issues
	 Activate programs and events to draw crowds to a vibrant city center
	 Invest resources to support businesses such as space, technology and data, care and compassion, time, information, etc.
	 Stand for certain topics or initiatives and align with what matters to decision makers, city council districts, etc.
	Additionally, the relationship with the Downtown Partnership was discussed.
	Measuring Impact
	The team discussed the change the CCBD strives to make in order to be clear about the desired outcomes. Brainstorming created this initial list to be further developed.
	 Increased brand awareness: all business understand what the CCBD is and how they can benefit
	 More collaborations between businesses; community building
	 Fluid communication between businesses and employees
	 Increased traffic to downtown and attendance at events
	 Increased strategic advocacy
	 Fewer vacancies in storefronts
	 Safer neighborhoods
	Board Roles and Engagement
	After outlining more specific goals and strategy, the board agreed it’s important to understand their role within each priority. A document outlining board expectations is being created and there was consensus that the first draft is appropriate.  Joe...
	A list of possible ways to engage with businesses and promote the CCBD were shared and board members indicated what they will commit to in the next year.  It was noted that a bord toolkit will be necessary with talking points and other resources.  Sug...
	Additionally, the board meeting agendas will be reviewed and redesigned to allow more time for important strategic discussions and monitoring of this plan.





